L. Scott Hall

Senior Attomey

Lo G D s LOGOS Resources I, LLC
317 Paseo de Peralta

RESOQURCES 11, LLC b Box 1040
Santa Fe, NM 87504

Office: 505.303.7236
Mobile: 505.570.7362

shall@logosresourceslic.com

March 26, 2019

Mr. Gabriel C. Wade, Deputy Director Hand Delivered
New Mexico Qil Conservation Division

1220 South St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Re:  Hilcorp Energy Company
Application for Non-Standard Horizontal Spacing Unit
San Juan 32-7 Unit Well No. 249H (Fruitland Coal)
API No. 3004535886
W/2 W/2 Section 9, E/2 E/2 Section 8, NW/4 Section 16
Township 32 North, Range 7 West, NMPM
San Juan County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Wade:
LOGOS Resources II, LLC is an affected interest owner in the unit lands that are the subject
of the Application for Administrative Approval for the referenced non-standard horizontal spacing

unit filed on behalf of Hilcorp Energy Company. Pursuant to, inter alia, paragraphs (4) and (5) of
subsection B of Division Rule 19.15.15.11, LOGOS hereby objects to Hilcorp’s Application.

Very truly yours,

—
T Seotetfa
J. Scott Hall

cc: Rob Carlson, Hilcorp Energy Company

Toc: Jay Paul McWilliams
Chris Jeffus



